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ot 12%,

6 March 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Summary of Component Responses to Requests for
Report on Agreements with Foreign Governments

1. DDM&S -- No agreements per memorandum from DDM&S
dated 2 October 1973 and oral response from Director of Logistics

of 11 October 1973. 25X1
25X1
2. DDI -- Per oral report frornl |Chief/ 25X1
Executive Staff/DDI, of 12 October 1973, the DDI has no agreements
except those involving FBIS. The latter are reported in the memo-
randum and attachments dated 19 October 1973 from| | 25X1
Director/FBIS. All of these agreements are signed by the Bureau
Chief and usually by his opposite number in the foreign government,
and all are dated prior to enactment of the Case Act on 22 August 1972.
3. DDS&T -- Per memorandum and attachments from the
DDS&T dated 15 October 1973, | | 25X1
I
25X1 | iNone purporisto bind the U. D, GOVelNIEnt as | 25X1
such; none postdatesthe Case Act, | | 25x1
25X1
4. DDO -- (See the memorandum from the ADDO dated 12 Octo-
ber 1973 to all components requesting report.)
a. EA Division -- Per memorandum from C/EA dated
1 November 1973 with attached memoranda from branches,
25X1
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no written agreements subsequent to date of Case Act
(22 August 1972). None of the written agreements signed

by other than representatives of CIA. | | 25X1
) i 25X1

b. NE Division -- Per memorandum from C/NE/Ops
dated 23 November 1973, no written agreements subsequent
to the Case Act. 25X1
25X1

d. EUR Division (memorandum from C/EUR, 7 January
1974); WH Division (memorandum from C/WH, 17 October 1973):

CI/Ops {memorandum from DC/CI/Ops, 9 January 1974); and 25X1
AF Division (oral report by| | of AF/Plans) 25X1
all report no written agreements i :
25X
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